



P.O. Box 119
GJOA HAVEN, NU X0B 1J0
TEL: (867) 360-6338
FAX: (867) 360-6369

ᓄᓇᓂᓪ ᐃᓚᓕᓴᓂᓪ ᑲᑎᓚᓂᓪ
NUNAVUT WATER BOARD
NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI
OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT

File: 2BE-BAK0712/B2

May 6, 2009

Jacques Stacey,
Taiga Consultants
On behalf of:
Tanqueray Resources Ltd.
#310 - 505 8th Ave SW
Calgary, AB T2P 1G2
Email: jstacey@taiga-ltd.com

Subject: Submission of the 2008 Annual Report for the Baker Lake Project; Licence No. 2BE-BAK0712

Dear Jacques Stacey;

The Nunavut Water Board ("NWB") has completed a technical review of the 2008 Annual Report which included an up-to-date Spill Contingency Plan and an Abandonment and Restoration Plan. The Annual Report and the plan entitled "Spill Contingency Plan Baker Lake Project" dated December 2008 were found to be complete and have been accepted by the NWB. The plan entitled "Abandonment & Restoration Plan Baker Lake Project) dated December 2008 is not required by the License, however, the Board recognizes the value in such plans and recommends the Licensee keep the plan updated throughout the project duration.

Should you have any further questions, please feel free to contact the undersigned at (867) 360-6338, at your earliest convenience.

Yours truly,

Original Signed By:

Don Carr
Technical Advisor